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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE:  February 24, 2025 
RE:  HDC Appointment 
 
Background Brief: The Historic District Commission currently has two open seats (of the seven (7) member 
boards). Over the past month, we have advertised the openings and received one (1) application for 
consideration. 
 
Previous Action: N/A 
 
Economic Impact: N/A 
 
Recommendation: Recommendations for committee appointments come via the Mayor for consideration 
by the City Council.  
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Moved by Council Member     seconded by Council Member        
to appoint    to the Historic District Commission for a term expiring December 31, 
2027.  
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